NOV 11973

"etropolitan Edison Company Docket lios. 50-239

ATTH: . J. G. Mller 50-329
Vic - President

P. 0. Box 542

Readina, Pennsylvania 19602

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your latter of September 26, 1973, which forwarded

a report pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55(e). Your report will be reviewad
and evaluatea and, should we require additional information concern-
ing this matter, we will contact you.

Your cocperation concerning this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

John G. Davis, Deputy Director
for Field Operations
Directorate of Requlatory Operations

bcc with copy of 9/26 1tr:
B. H. Grier
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